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May 25, 2021 

 

Dear Commissioners,  

I am asking you to approve at the June meeting our request to have holidays 

paid out as they occur for our Department. Currently these holidays are put 

into our vacation bank. It has become increasingly difficult especially in the 

past 14 months to allow everyone to use these as time off while still providing 

adequate coverage.  There have been times where employees have forfeited 

holidays because their vacation time is maxed out. I don’t believe this will 

adversely affect our budget. I am seeking other ways to remedy this issue. I 

believe this is the most appropriate action to take at this time.  

I greatly appreciate your consideration. If I can answer any questions please 

give me a call.  

 

Ronnie Almand 

 

 


